
Subject: [gbird] Reporter coordina�on

From: Heath Packard <heath.packard@islandconserva�on.org>

Date: 1/18/2017 2:23 PM

To: "gbird@lists.ncsu.edu" <gbird@lists.ncsu.edu>

Hi all,

I fielded a call yesterday from h�p://www.earthisland.org/journal/index.php/oeuvre/Paul-Koberstein%20/ who is

working on a piece for the Earth Island Journal.

I suspect that his coverage will be sympathe�c to some detractors’ points of view, so I really emphasized our cau�ous,

judicious, and deliberately step-wise approach to the inves�ga�on. He did not seem inclined to speak to others about

this at this �me, but true to our communica�ons guidelines, I’m le�ng you all know in case the partner leads or their

PIOs would like to engage Paul.

Let me know if I can be of further assistance with making this connec�on.

Best,

Heath Packard

Director of Marke�ng & Communica�ons

Island Conserva�on       

360.584.3051 (mobile)

Learn more www.islandconserva�on.org

Network www.linkedin.com/company/island-conserva�on

Keep in touch www.facebook.com/preven�ngex�nc�ons

Talk to us www.twi�er.com/noex�nc�ons
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